
 

 

  
 
1112 Manatee Ave. West 
Bradenton, FL 34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.: 1 
Solicitation No.: 21-TA003763DJ 
Project No.: 6101380, 6101480, 6101680, 6101580, 6101581 
Solicitation Title: Lift Stations 1M, 12A, and 13A Electrical Rehab 
Date:  July 15, 2021 
Procurement Contact:              Dave Janney 
  Senior Procurement Agent 

 
IFBC 21-TA003763DJ is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 
a part of IFBC 21-TA003763DJ. 
 
CHANGE TO:  
 
ADVERTISEMENT, SECOND PARAGRAPH, DATE, TIME AND PLACE DUE: 
The Due Date and Time for submission of Bids in response to this IFBC is August 5, 2021 at 11:00 
AM ET.  Bids must be delivered to the following location: Manatee County Administration Building, 
1112 Manatee Ave. W., Suite 803, Bradenton, FL 34205 prior to the Due Date and Time. 

 
ADD: 
 
BID ATTACHMENT 2, TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS, SECTION 06600 
 
Add Section 06600 – Fiberglass Reinforced Polymer (FRP) Products and Fabrications,  
issued with this Addendum 1 and available for download as a separate attachment. 
 
ADD: 
 
BID ATTACHMENT 2, TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS SECTION 13050, PART 2.02, I: 
 

I. Coordinate with the Owner during construction the requirements to install gutters and 
downspouts with splash block assemblies.  Install gutters, downspouts, and other 
accessories with positive anchorage to building and weather tight mounting.  
Coordinate installation with flashing and other components. 
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REPLACE: 
 
BID ATTACHMENT 2, TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS, SECTIONS 16370 and 16423. 
 
Replace Section 16370 – Variable Frequency Drives and Section 16423 – Motor Control Centers 
with Revised Sections 16370 and 16423 issued with this Addendum 1 and available for download as 
a separate attachment. 
 
REPLACE: 
 
BID ATTACHMENT 3, LIFT STATION 1M PLAN, SHEETS S1.01, S1.02, E1.02, E1.03, 
E1.04, E1.09, and E1.10 
 
Replace Bid Attachment 3, Lift Station 1M Plan, Sheets S1.01, S1.02, E1.02, E1.03, E1.04, E1.09, 
and E1.10 with revised Plan Sheets S1.01, S1.02, E1.02, E1.03, E1.04, E1.09, and E1.10 issued with 
this Addendum 1 and available for download as a separate attachment. 
 
REPLACE: 
 
BID ATTACHMENT 4, LIFT STATION 12A PLAN, SHEETS S1.01, S1.02, E1.01, E1.03, 
E1.04, E1.09, and E1.10 
 
Replace Bid Attachment 4, Lift Station 12A Plan, Sheets, S1.01, S1.02, E1.01, E1.03, E1.04, E1.09, 
and E1.10 with revised Plan Sheets S1.01, S1.02, E1.01, E1.03, E1.04, E1.09, and E1.10 issued with 
this Addendum 1 and available for download as a separate attachment. 
 
ADD: 
 
BID ATTACHMENT 5, LIFT STATION 13A PLAN, SHEET S1.02 
 
Add Sheet S1.02 Lift Sta. Mods Add’l Sections & Details issued with this Addendum 1 and 
available for download as a separate attachment. 
 
ADD:  
 
BID ATTACHMENT 5, LIFT STATION 13A PLAN, SHEET E1.13 
 
Add Sheet E1.13 Electrical Control Schematics issued with this Addendum 1 and available for 
download as a separate attachment. 
 
REPLACE:  
 
BID ATTACHMENT 5, LIFT STATION 13A PLAN, SHEETS S1.00, E1.01, E1.02, E1.03, 



 

 

E1.05, E1.09, E1.10, and E1.12 
 
Replace Bid Attachment 4, Lift Station 12A Plan, Sheets, S1.00, E1.01, E1.02, E1.03, E1.05, E1.09, 
E1.10, and E1.12 with revised Plan Sheets S1.00, E1.01, E1.02, E1.03, E1.05, E1.09, E1.10, and 
E1.12 issued with this Addendum 1 and available for download as a separate attachment. 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

 
Q1.  Upon reviewing the subject project with great interest, we notice that PCI-Vetrix is not on 

list of preferred Integrators. This is found on section 13100 subsection 1.04 C.  
 

Can you please let us know how PCI-Vetrix can be added to the list of preferred 
Integrators on the project? 

 
R1.  We take no exception to adding PCI to the list of preferred integrators.    

 
Q2.  I reviewed the contract documents and was curious what the engineer’s estimate for   this 

project is. 
 

R2.  The engineer’s estimated opinion of costs is $2,716,897.70. 
 

Q3.  We have reviewed Specification Section 15211 Bulkheads and respectfully request the 
addition of Golden Harvest as an acceptable, named supplier. Golden Harvest regularly 
competes with the named supplier and no modifications to the structure would be 
necessary. Manatee County has experience with Golden Harvest on their Basin C project. 
Attached are typical specifications and drawings for your review. 

 
R3.  Golden Harvest GH-33 with 316 ss construction is an acceptable alternative. 

 
Q4.  We also reviewed the drawings and need additional information on the sizing. Please 

provide information on the structure which shows the elevations and the sizes of the stop 
logs. 

 
R4.  Channel dimensions are 3’W x 5’H.  Dimensions are from previous plans and shall be field 

verified by the contractor. 
 
Q5.  Station # 13A Will a Neutral conductor be required in the Service entrance raceway P1.? 

 
R5.  Refer to Bid Attachment 5 Lift Station 13A Addendum 1, Sheet E1.01. 
 
Q6.  Responsibility for FPL charges for OUTAGES, STAND BY TIME, etc. FPL traditionally 

only accepts payment from the OWNER of the Service needing activity.  
 
R6.  Charges will be reimbursed by Owner.  
 
Q7.  Station #13A   Service Raceway P1 is shown in an underground Pull Box with other   

raceways. Can P1 enter that Pull Box? Provide a separate Pull Box? 
  



 

 

R7.  Refer to Bid Attachment 5 Lift Station 13A Addendum 1, sheets E1.02 and E1.03. 
 
Q8.  Mention was made for not REPLACING some Main Breakers, and instead re-installing 

the existing, please identify any locations that apply? 
 
R8.  All main breakers are to be replaced and mounted in separate enclosures. 
 
Q9.  Is it acceptable to install the VFDs and MCCs onsite instead of at the Concrete Bldg 

Facility? 
 
R9.  Yes, it is acceptable to install VFDs and MCCs on site rather than at building manufacture’s 

facility.   
 
Q10. Will Safety Switches be required for the Station Main Pumps? 
 
R10.  Disconnects switches for the pumps are not required. 
 
NOTE:  
Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed. All 
other terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 
 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. Failure to 
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-responsive. 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM  
 
 
 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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